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Mr. Kermit Geary, 
R. F. D. # 2, 
Wa lnutport, Pa, U. 

TORONTO OFFICE; 
ROOM 310 

68 KING STREET. EAST 
PHONE EL 5072 

Dear Mr. Geary: 

We have your very nice letter of 
March 13th and wish to thank you for the 
information contained therein which we 
find quite helpful. 

I have, however, a disappointment 
in storefor you. The tests your receiver 
picked up were originating in North Bay, Which 
i,. some two hundred miles south of Timmins. 
The Timmins station is installing a new 
transmitter which is being tested from North 
Bay and these were the programmes picked up. 
In the near future, when the new transmitter 
is installed we hope to put on a DX progra:nme 
and will appreciate another letter from you 
et that time. 

gain thanking you for your 
letter, we are 

w/ w. 

Yours very truly, 
NORTHERN BROADCASTING COMPANY, 

SECRETARY, C.K.G.B. 


